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Rachel Tibbetts

From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk

Sent: 11 July 2023 15:33

To: Planning

Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 23/01503/OUT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open a•achments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Cherwell District Council                                             Our DTS Ref: 72565
Planning & Development Services                                       Your Ref: 23/01503/OUT
Bodicote House
Bodicote, Banbury
Oxon
OX15 4AA

11 July 2023

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: OS PARCEL 1570, ADJOINING AND WEST OF CHILGROVE DRIVE, AND ADJOINING AND NORTH OF, CAMP ROAD 
HEYFORD PARK, OXFORDSHIRE , OX5

Waste Comments
Thames Water recognises this catchment is subject to high in•ltra•on •ows during certain groundwater condi•ons. 
The scale of the proposed development doesn’t materially a•ect the sewer network and as such we have no 
objec•on, however care needs to be taken when designing new networks to ensure they don’t surcharge and cause 
•ooding. In the longer term Thames Water, along with other partners, are working on a strategy to reduce 
groundwater entering the sewer networks.

Thames Water recognises this catchment is subject to high in•ltra•on •ows during certain groundwater condi•ons. 
The developer should liaise with the LLFA to agree an appropriate sustainable surface water strategy following the 
sequen•al approach before considering connec•on to the public sewer network. The scale of the proposed 
development doesn’t materially a•ect the sewer network and as such we have no objec•on, however care needs to 
be taken when designing new networks to ensure they don’t surcharge and cause •ooding. In the longer term 
Thames Water, along with other partners, are working on a strategy to reduce groundwater entering the sewer 
network.

Thames Water would advise that with regard to FOUL WATER sewerage network infrastructure capacity, we would 
not have any objec•on to the above planning applica•on, based on the informa•on provided.

The applica•on indicates that SURFACE WATER will NOT be discharged to the public network and as such Thames 
Water has no objec•on, however approval should be sought from the Lead Local Flood Authority.  Should the 
applicant subsequently seek a connec•on to discharge surface water into the public network in the future then we 
would consider this to be a material change to the proposal, which would require an amendment to the applica•on 
at which point we would need to review our posi•on.

Water Comments
Following ini•al inves•ga•ons, Thames Water has iden••ed an inability of the exis•ng water network infrastructure 
to accommodate the needs of this development proposal. Thames Water have contacted the developer in an 
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a•empt to agree a posi•on on water networks but have been unable to do so in the •me available and as such 
Thames Water request that the following condi•on be added to any planning permission. No development shall be 
occupied un•l con•rma•on has been provided that either:- all water network upgrades required to accommodate 
the addi•onal demand to serve the development have been completed; or - a development and infrastructure 
phasing plan has been agreed with Thames Water to allow development to be occupied. Where a development and 
infrastructure phasing plan is agreed no occupa•on shall take place other than in accordance with the agreed 
development and infrastructure phasing plan. Reason - The development may lead to no / low water pressure and 
network reinforcement works are an•cipated to be necessary to ensure that su•cient capacity is made available to 
accommodate addi•onal demand an•cipated from the new development” The developer can request informa•on to 
support the discharge of this condi•on by visi•ng the Thames Water website at thameswater.co.uk/preplanning. 
Should the Local Planning Authority consider the above recommenda•on inappropriate or are unable to include it in 
the decision no•ce, it is important that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water Development 
Planning Department (telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the planning applica•on approval.

The proposed development is located within 5m of a strategic water main. Thames Water do NOT permit the 
building over or construc•on within 5m, of strategic water mains. Thames Water request that the following 
condi•on be added to any planning permission. No construc•on shall take place within 5m of the water main. 
Informa•on detailing how the developer intends to divert the asset / align the development, so as to prevent the 
poten•al for damage to subsurface potable water infrastructure, must be submi•ed to and approved in wri•ng by 
the local planning authority in consulta•on with Thames Water. Any construc•on must be undertaken in accordance 
with the terms of the approved informa•on. Unrestricted access must be available at all •mes for the maintenance 
and repair of the asset during and a•er the construc•on works. Reason: The proposed works will be in close 
proximity to underground strategic water main, u•lity infrastructure. The works has the poten•al to impact on local 
underground water u•lity infrastructure. Please read our guide ‘working near our assets’ to ensure your workings 
will be in line with the necessary processes you need to follow if you’re considering working above or near our pipes 
or other structures. h•ps://www.thameswater.co.uk/developers/larger-scale-developments/planning-your-
development/working-near-our-pipes Should you require further informa•on please contact Thames Water. Email: 
developer.services@thameswater.co.uk.

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,
Thames Water,
Maple Lodge STW,
Denham Way,
Rickmansworth,
WD3 9SQ
Tel:020 3577 9998
Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, send to 
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twi•er 
www.twi•er.com/thameswater or •nd us on www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water U•li•es Limited (company number 2366661) 
are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, 
Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is con•den•al and is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views 
or opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or 
its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its 
contents to any other person – please destroy and delete the message and any a•achments from your system.
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